

SIT Minutes
January 10, 2021

ATTENDING: Karen Galassi-Ferrer, Alan Fairey, Gabriella de Ocampo, Rebecca Parrilla, Kristin Baillie, Alex Linares

EXCUSED: Iliia Nazario, Shaunna Jeffries, Rodrigo Reyes, Sasha Holley, Kat Rangel

GUESTS: Shayna Williams Sara Weiss

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER: by Alan Fairey at 4:38 pm; Minutes were reviewed from December and approved.

PUBLIC COMMENTS: none at this time

CHAIR ANNOUNCEMENTS: Nothing significant at this time; district chair meeting reviewed IndiStar;

Principal Updates:

- Still looking for staff (TA, EC Teacher, Pre-K Teacher)
- Omicron surge having a large impact on staffing and student attendance
- Clubs for 4th/5th graders begin in February

PTA Update- Met today, February meeting talking about recruitment of officers, budget, garden day + clothing/spiritwear drive, monthly breakfast/lunch for staff appreciation

GPAC Update- none at this time; meeting next Tuesday

CLASS Update- BHM Planning, Cookbook recipes of African Descent, Parade at a local park, virtual spotlight events of local Black-owned businesses, workshop on diverse relationships

SNAC- meeting tomorrow

New Business and Old Business

- January-[Staff/teachers how can be supported by families](#): Document created from staff requests, wish lists, fun way to give back to FPGB
- February-MOY Data Update, Updates on supporting staff
- March-Indicators
- April-Elections

Next Meeting: February 7, 2022

Meeting adjourned at 5:00 pm

**Actas del SIT
10 de enero 2021**

ASISTENTES: Karen Galassi-Ferrer, Alan Fairey, Gabriella de Ocampo, Rebecca Parrilla, Kristin Baillie, Alex Linares

EXCUSADA: Ilia Nazario, Shaunna Jeffries, Rodrigo Reyes, Sasha Holley, Kat Rangel

INVITADOS: Shayna Williams Sara Weiss

REUNIÓN LLAMADA A ORDEN: por Alan Fairey a las 4:38 pm; Se leyeron las actas de diciembre y se aprobaron.

COMENTARIOS PÚBLICOS: ninguno

ANUNCIOS DEL PRESIDENTE: nada nuevo, la ultima reunion del distrito fue repasando IndiStar.

Actualizaciones de la directora:

- Aún buscamos personal (maestr@ de EC, TA para 4to, maestr@ de Pre-K)
- Los muchos casos de omicron están afectando mucho al personal y la asistencia de estudiantes
- Empiezan clubs para estudiantes de 4to/5to en febrer

PTA Update-: Hubo reunión hoy, reunión en febrero para hablar de reclutamiento de oficiales, presupuesto, día de jardín y ropa, desayuno/almuerzo por mes para agradecer al staff

GPAC Update- ninguno, reunión el próximo martes

CLASS Update- planeación para el mes de la historia afro-americana, recetas para un libro de recetas de descendencia africana, desfile en un parque local, eventos virtuales para ver negocios con con dueños de descendencia africana,

SNAC: reunión mañana

Asuntos Nuevos y Asuntos anteriores

- Enero-Personal / maestros cómo se puede recibir mejor apoyo
- Febrero-Actualización de datos MOY
- Marzo- Indicadores
- Abril-Elecciones
- Otros temas posibles: Conversaciones sobre circulación de libros, Noches de biblioteca

Próxima reunión: 7 de febrero 2022

Reunión dada por terminada a las 5:00 pm